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Blue/:=Note .-

JAZZ FESTIVAL

- NAPA - JULY 28- 30 2023
L R .

ARTIST IN FEESIDEHCE

ROBERT GLASPER

WITH SPECIAL GUESTS
DELASOUL

BILAL - LALAH HATHAWAY + SURPRISE GUESTS
HOSTED BY

DAVE CHAPPELLE

CHANCE
THE RAPPER

@ NXWORRIES (ANDERSON .PAAK & KNXWLEDGE) - ARI LENNOX

CORDAE - GARY CLARK JR.

PARLIAMENT FUNKADELIC rr. GEORGE CLINTON © RAKIM & DJ JAZZY JEFF
TALIB KWELI & MADLIB * PJ MORTON * SMINO + MESHELL NDEGEOCELLO
BIG FREEDIA < DIGABLE PLANETS - BJ THE CHICAGO KID - MADLIB (oJ seTs)
DOMi & JD BECK - SOULIVE - THE SOUL REBELS rr. KEYON HARROLD
W/ RAPSODY - TERRACE MARTIN - CORY HENRY - NICHOLAS PAYTON - MONONEON
2 g TAYLOR MCFERRIN & MARCUS GILMORE wix specia cuest BOBBY MCFERRIN
YUSSEF DAYES - ADAM BLACKSTONE - GHOST-NOTE - DERRICK HODGE - J.PERIOD

KENNETH WHALUM - WEEDIE BRAIMAH * FREDERIC YONNET

AFTERPARTIES - 11PM EACH NIGHT

FRIDAY JULY 28 SATURDAY JULY 29 SUNDAY JULY 30
TEDEY BIG FREEDIA 9TH WONDER ' DJ TRAUMA DJJAZZY JEFF-DJTRAUMA - J.PERIOD DJ PEE .WEE (ANDERSON .PAAK) « DJ TRAUMA

..lu.l. h"' 1 -.I": r:::_:. :- -
Fimumioile LB

BLUENUTEJAZZFESTIVALGOM . SII.VERAIJO RESORT = HAPﬁ, CALIFORNIA



From: Jennifer Robedee

To: Gallina, Charlene
Subject: Blue Note Summer Session
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:42:39 PM

[External Email - Use Caution]

This letter is in response to your notice of zoning hearing for May 3, 2023.
Caroline Simmons approves of the application for this event to be held.
Thank you.

Jennifer Robedee

Office Manager for Caroline Simmons

707-252-2200
jrobedeeforcsp@aol.com



From: BOB TESSLER

To: Gallina, Charlene
Subject: Comments Zoning administrator hearing
Date: Sunday, April 23, 2023 7:20:42 PM

[External Email - Use Caution]

| am a weekend resident of Silverado and am excited about having Blue Note temporary events at Silverado. The
venue is a great entertainment opportunity for the community, and the amplified music conclusion at 10 pm
coincides with weddings and events also concluding at 10pm. | have personally experienced Blue Note
entertainment downtown Napa and have found it most enjoyable. | encourage the City of Napa to approve this
application. You may notice that my last name is similar to a principal of Blue Note. We are not related nor have
any relationship other than | am a satisfied Blue Note retail customer.

Bob Tessler

Sent from my iPad
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